WSPA Conference, Transfer registration

email: "barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at 9:20:23 AM Pacific Standard Time
Barbara Puhl”

To: email: "admin@wspa.net"

Cc: email: "stephanie_berryhill@enumclaw.wednet.edu Stephanie Berryhill" , email: "ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.edu
Ramona Bray"

Hello

I registered Stephanie Berryhill and myself for the WSPA Conference 2/26-28.
Please change Stephanie's registration to Ramona Bray.
PO#6051700023 - Invoice 11380.

Ramona is our hew HR Specialist. She is not currently a member of WSPA; advise if there is
anything Ramona needs to do.

Thank you for changing the registration

Barb Puhl

HR Specialist

Enumclaw School District
(360) 802-7106

email: "admin@wspa.net admin@wspa.net" Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 7:22:10 AM Pacific Standard Time
To: email: "barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu Barbara Puhl"

Cc: email: "stephanie_berryhill@enumclaw.wednet.edu Stephanie Berryhill" , email: "ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.edu
Ramona Bray"



Hi Barb,

Is Stephanie continuing with the district, or do | need to transfer the membership as well? Please let me know and |
would be happy to take care of the conference
registration and/or membership.

Thank you,

Jennifer

From: Barbara Puhl [mailto:barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:20 AM

To: admin@wspa.net

Cc: Stephanie Berryhill <stephanie_berryhill@enumclaw.wednet.edu>; Ramona Bray <ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.
edu>

Subject: WSPA Conference, Transfer registration


mailto:barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu
mailto:admin@wspa.net
mailto:stephanie_berryhill@enumclaw.wednet.edu
mailto:ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.edu

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






email: "barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 7:25:49 AM Pacific Standard Time
Barbara Puhl”

To: email: "admin@wspa.net admin@wspa.net"

Cc: email: "stephanie_berryhill@enumclaw.wednet.edu Stephanie Berryhill" , email: "ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.edu
Ramona Bray"

Hi Jennifer,

Stephanie is still our HR Director.
We now have 2 - HR Specialists; me and Ramona.

Please transfer the conference membership to Ramona Bray.

I will confirm with Steph. if we want to add a WSPA membership for Ramona.
Is the price the same for mid-year as full year?

I will get back to you.

Thank you,

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 7:22 AM, admin@wspa.net <admin@wspa.net> wrote:

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

Cc: Stephanie Berryhill <stephanie_berryhill@enumclaw.wednet.edu>; Ramona Bray
<ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.edu>

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

Ramona is our new HR Specialist. She is not currently a member of WSPA; advise if there is
anything Ramona needs to do.

Thank you for changing the registration



Barb Puhl

HR Specialist

Enumclaw School District



(360) 802-7106






Barb Puhl

HR Specialist

Enumclaw School District
(360) 802-7106

email: "admin@wspa.net admin@wspa.net" Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 7:43:48 AM Pacific Standard Time
To: email: "barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu Barbara Puhl"

Cc: email: "ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.edu Ramona Bray"

Hi Barbara,

Yes — the membership fee would still be $125 and would be valid through August 31%t. | will transfer the conference
registration now and just let me

know about membership at your convenience.



| have added Ramona to our database. The username is her email address and the password is set as wspa2018.

Ramona — we look forward to having you join us at the conference !

Thank you,

Jennifer

From: Barbara Puhl [mailto:barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 7:26 AM

To: admin@wspa.net

Cc: Stephanie Berryhill <stephanie_berryhill@enumclaw.wednet.edu>; Ramona Bray <ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.
edu>

Subject: Re: WSPA Conference, Transfer registration


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

Please transfer the conference membership o Ramona Bray.

I will confirm with Steph. if we want to add a WSPA membership for Ramona.

Is the price the same for mid-year as full year?



I will get back to you.

Thank you,

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 7:22 AM,
admin@wspa.net <admin@wspa.net> wrote:

Hi Barb,

Is Stephanie continuing with the district, or do | need to transfer the membership as well? Please
let me know and | would be happy to take care of the conference registration and/or membership.


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






email: "ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.edu Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 7:51:08 AM Pacific Standard Time
Ramona Bray"

To: email: "admin@wspa.net admin@wspa.net"

Cc: email: "barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu Barbara Puhl"

thank you

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 7:43 AM, admin@wspa.net <admin@wspa.net> wrote:

Hi Barbara,

Yes — the membership fee would still be $125 and would be valid through August 31°t, | will transfer the conference
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






"Joy is what happens to us when we allow ourselves to recognize how good things really

"

are.

~Marianne Williamson

Swndle
Ramona Gray

Evecative Secnetary
Faman Tesowrces, Enumeclanw Scthool District
S560-8502- 7154

X 560-502-7(52

email: "barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu Barbara Friday, February 16, 2018 at 3:36:09 PM Pacific Standard Time
Puhl”

To: email: "admin@wspa.net admin@wspa.net"

Cc: email: "ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.edu Ramona Bray"

Hello WSPA

Ramona Bray will do a WSPA Membership as HR Specialist for Enumclaw SD.
She is on vacation now until the date of the conference.

I am unable to do a membership for her; as it shows she has an account; although
she has not been a member. I suspect this is because we switched her to attending the WSPA



conference instead of Stephanie.
Advise how I can get her enrolled; I will go ahead and do a PO for $125; so when the enrollment
and

invoicing come; we will have a PO.

Thank you!

On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 7:43 AM, admin@wspa.net <admin@wspa.net> wrote:

Hi Barbara,

Yes — the membership fee would still be $125 and would be valid through August 31°t. | will transfer the conference
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

T will get back to you.



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

email: "admin@wspa.net admin@wspa.net” Sunday, March 4, 2018 at 4:31:56 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: email: "barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu Barbara Puhl"

Hi Barbara,

| have processed the membership for Ramona and have attached an invoice for your reference. Please let me know if you
need anything else!

Thank you,

Jennifer



From: Barbara Puhl [mailto:barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:36 PM

To: admin@wspa.net

Cc: Ramona Bray <ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.edu>

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

Iam
unable to do a membership for her; as it shows she has an account; although

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



On Wed, Feb 14, 2018 at 7:43 AM,
admin@wspa.net <admin@wspa.net> wrote:

Hi Barbara,

Yes — the membership fee would still be $125 and would be valid through August 31°%. | will
transfer the conference registration now and just let me know about membership at your convenience.

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






email: "barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu Barbara Monday, March 5, 2018 at 7:39:33 AM Pacific Standard Time
Puhl”
To: email: "admin@wspa.net admin@wspa.net" , email: "ramona_bray@enumclaw.wednet.edu Ramona Bray"

Thanks Jenniferl!

On Sun, Mar 4, 2018 at 4:31 PM, admin@wspa.net <admin@wspa.net> wrote:

Hi Barbara,

| have processed the membership for Ramona and have attached an invoice for your reference. Please let me know if
you need anything else!

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

she has not been a member. I suspect this is because we switched her o attending the WSPA

conference instead of Stephanie.

Advise how I can get her enrolled; I will go ahead and do a PO for $125; so when the enrollment
and

invoicing come; we will have a PO.

Thank youl

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

Please transfer the conference membership fo Ramona Bray.


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




